

# Faith\*Family\*Football

Tartan Touchdown Club Agenda  
7:00 PM Monday, March 21, 2016 - Tartan Media Center

## ITEM

## ACTION TAKEN / DISCUSSION

In Attendance: [Lisa Staves](#), [Coach Mullen](#), [Tom Washenberger](#), [Mario Hernandez](#), [Tabitha Johnson](#), [Angela Washenberger](#)

7:00	<b>Welcome – Lisa Staves</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Call to Order/Approval of Agenda this Meeting</li><li>● Approval of Minutes Last Meeting</li></ul>
7:05	<b>New items</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● <b><u>Board action since last meeting</u></b><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- None</li></ul></li><li>● <b><u>Email reminder for TTC meetings-</u></b><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Gmail should be set up for emails to parents- Clean up of the email addresses needed</li><li>- Who should send reminder emails for TTC meetings to parent? How far out in advance? <a href="#">Angela as the Secretary will begin sending out the TTC Meeting notice (Suggestion: 10 day advance with a reminder email the week of the meeting. )</a></li></ul></li><li>● <b><u>Basketball Tournament Fundraiser</u></b><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Great weekend! Had many boys help cover shifts. Thank you to all the board members/parents that put in long hours to help.</li><li>- Next year - Need more parents to help- Schedule clock help - possibly do training/reminder Friday night for clocks.</li><li>- Concessions - small in the hallway for Tartan - worked well - Sold Subway</li><li>- Concessions for Skyview - busy - Sold subway - Went better after making signs</li><li>- Had complaints regarding the 1 Tartan court - not enough room for parents to sit</li><li>- <a href="#">Hand out Tartan Jersey/t-shirts to boys to wear at the event to help promote TTC</a></li><li>- <a href="#">Provide the players who worked the weekend with a T-shirt or something for their time.</a></li><li>- <a href="#">Sent out Thank you Note to HyVee for Coffee donation (Standard letterhead letter) (Angela)</a></li></ul></li></ul>
7:35	<b>Treasure Update – Mario Hernandez</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● <a href="#">Budget update</a> - Mario has developed a spreadsheet for tracking the finances going forward.</li><li>● The tournament income and expenses not yet finalized, but the approximate profit is around \$7,000, which will cover the cost of the Away (White) Jersey's.</li></ul>

7:40	<p><b>Head Coach – Coach Mullen</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <u>Updates</u> –</li> <li>● Submitted order for the Away Jersey’s</li> <li>● Shoulder Pads - Money has been sent</li> <li>● HyVee and Tartan are in Negotiations for building a new Football Concession Stand- Requirement was that Tartan Bid for water/electric submitted</li> <li>●</li> </ul>
7:50	<p><b>Committee and Coordinators – Volunteer opportunities for families</b></p> <p><b>**Need to start focusing on committees**</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <u>Discount Cards</u>–</li> <li>● <u>Season Kick off weeks</u> –</li> <li>● <u>Team Camp out – Lisa Staves &amp; Melissa Garay-Triviski</u></li> <li>● <u>Community nights</u>–</li> <li>● <u>Concessions</u> –</li> <li>● <u>Website</u> –</li> <li>● <u>Fundraising letter</u> –</li> <li>● <u>Spirit Wear</u> - Lisa Staves</li> <li>● <u>Memory video</u> - Eric Todd ??</li> <li>● <u>Senior night</u> -</li> <li>● <u>End of the year Celebration</u> –</li> <li>● <u>Basketball tournament</u> - (for next year)</li> <li>● <u>Advertising signs</u> -</li> <li>● <u>Tackle Cancer</u> -</li> <li>● <u>Fundraising dinners</u>-</li> <li>● <u>Grocery bag day</u>-</li> <li>● <u>Varsity After Game Team dinners</u> -</li> </ul>
8:05	<p><b>Questions and Miscellaneous Business</b></p> <p>Any other suggestions that we need to address or items for next meeting</p>

Next meeting – Monday, April 18th at 7:00pm - Tartan media center
---